
LIBRARY ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 - 6:00 P.M.  

BOOK DISCUSSION GROUP ROOM 

 

MINUTES 

  
Attending: 
BLANK 

LAC: James Jones, Terri Potts Smith, Ben Beeson, Julene Butler and Tom 
Macdonald (City Council Representative) 
Excused: Darla Baker and Gloria Cronin 
Staff:  Sheron Buttars and Charlene Crozier   

BLANK 
 

1.  Commission presentation to City Council on September 23, 2014 
A. Julene Butler said that she had visited with Charlene Crozier recently regarding a 
variety of things relating to the library.  As part of that discussion Julene Butler had 
asked Charlene Crozier what the Commission’s role should be in her mind.  Julene 
Butler said Charlene Crozier had expressed that she thought the most important role 
would be to promote the library and find ways to build bridges with a few City Council 
members and other groups as a whole.  This led to a discussion regarding the 
Sustainability Report and the impact on the Library. Tom Macdonald said that his 
assessment is there is a lot of misinformation in the community after the tax increase 
was not passed last November.  There is a burden on the budget with the UTOPIA debt 
and as a whole with cost increases and with revenues being down, there are difficult 
decisions to be made. Orem has depended heavily on the sales tax revenue, and that 
revenue is decreasing as there is more growth in the surrounding area.  There has 
been a large number of senior staff retire along with other cuts, but balancing the 
budget has still been difficult.  Tom Macdonald said there is a concern about being able 
to sustain the needs of the City long term.  Some citizens’ think since the internet is 
available there is no need for the library and that thinking needs to be corrected.  
Julene Butler said the annual presentation to the City Council would be a great 
opportunity to present information regarding the services that are provided in the library 
and why the library is important to the community.   
B. Terri Potts Smith arrived at the meeting at 6:30 p.m. 
C. The Commission’s presentation to the City Council is scheduled on September 23

rd
. 

Tom Macdonald mentioned that there is an item on the Agenda that evening that may 
draw a large audience.  There was discussion regarding changing the date of the 
presentation.  Tom Macdonald suggested changing the date to October 28

th
.  After 

some discussion it was decided that it might be best to have a little more time to work 
on the presentation to the City Council and to move the presentation to the October 28

th
 

date.  The group will meet again on Wednesday, October 15
th
 at 6:00 p.m. to discuss 

the presentation to the Council.  Charlene Crozier showed a video that staff had 
prepared for use during the presentation, A Day in the Life, which shows scenes during 
one day in the library.  Ben Beeson said he thought the presentation from last year 
should be used again as there were some technical difficulties last year, particularly  



LIBRARY ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 - 6:00 P.M.  

BOOK DISCUSSION GROUP ROOM 

PAGE 2 OF 4 
BLANK 
with the audio.  Julene Butler asked if Charlene Crozier and Sheron Buttars would 
update the statistical information prior to the October 15

th
 meeting.  Julene Butler had 

prepared a suggested outline for points of discussion for the presentation.  Terri Potts 
Smith suggested Commission members could take a couple of minutes per assigned 
topic like the presentation was done last year. Julene Butler said if Gloria Cronin is able 
to attend maybe she could talk about programs since she presented during Orem 
Reads.    
BLANK 

2.  Sustainability Report – Impact on Library 
A. Charlene Crozier reported on the Sustainability Report that was presented to the City 
Council.  Charlene Crozier said the report looked at the budget over time and at areas 
where the City is not sustainable. For the most part the City is in fine financial shape, 
but there are some areas where it is not sustainable.  The report compared Orem to 
other cities.  The library was compared to Provo.  Charlene Crozier said the takeaway is 
that the citizens are really lucky to have two fine libraries with reciprocal borrowing 
agreements and two universities located closely together.  The library was started 
historically on the standpoint of being devoted to more resources and to have deeper 
reference services.  Orem does over 80,000 more reference transactions than Provo 
and has a larger music and video collection.  Charlene Crozier said it is difficult to 
compare staff between Provo and Orem since Provo has a single Reference Desk and 
Orem in comparison has Reference Desks spread over multiple floors. Orem has also 
had a commitment to cataloging that other libraries have taken a different approach to 
over time.  The philosophy has been more on the back end helps on the front end.  
Orem’s media collection has about 50,000 more items than Provo, and the collection is 
used heavily.  The media staff is well trained and very knowledgeable about the 
collection.  Charlene Crozier said there has been a recent change in the Internet Area.  
In a transition to reduce some staffing costs, there is one desk that serves the 
Reference Area in Fiction and has staff available for the Internet Area on a limited 
basis.  Charlene Crozier and Julene Butler had discussion regarding some ideas about 
some possible changes about costs saving ideas.  Julene Butler mentioned the 
increasing costs with health care increases as well.  Charlene Crozier said the library 
does need to continue to think about personnel and where there are possibilities to 
make changes.  Other ideas are being discussed regarding costs savings measures.  
Tom Macdonald said Orem is a unique community and the library is a great resource 
and is a gathering place.  The library usage increased during the recession.  Ben 
Beeson asked if there was a concern about having support from the City Council.  Tom 
Macdonald said the City Council is supportive of the library overall.  Charlene Crozier 
said there will be more discussion regarding the Sustainability Report during the coming 
months and the Library Advisory Commission can lend their voice as the discussion 
continues in the future.    
BLANK 



LIBRARY ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 - 6:00 P.M.  

BOOK DISCUSSION GROUP ROOM 

PAGE 3 OF 4 
BLANK 

3. Review minutes from meeting on May 14, 2014  
A. The minutes from the meeting on May 14, 2014 were reviewed.  Terri Potts Smith 
motioned to approve the minutes.  James Jones seconded the motion.  The motion to  
approve the minutes was unanimous.    
BLANK 

4.  Additional service opportunities for Library Advisory Commission members 
A.  Charlene Crozier reported during the discussion that she had with Julene Butler, 
they had discussed that the Library Advisory Commission members could be advocates 
for the Library as the process moves forward with the new ILS. Staff will be involved 
during the process as well.  There will be discussion regarding the open source versus 
a proprietary system and the pros and cons of both systems.  Charlene Crozier said 
that the key IT person, Kirk Sherrod, who had handled the IT support for the current ILS 
system, Horizon, recently left for another position at a software company in Lindon.  He 
has said he would be willing to be contracted in the event that he is needed and other 
IT staff members have taken over his responsibilities.  With his departure, Charlene 
Crozier said it will be a big move away from open source since someone of Kirk 
Sherrod’s caliber could have built a system with other professionals.  The City is far less 
inclined to go with an open source system at this point.  Charlene Crozier said that 
Horizon would like to renew OPL’s system.  Ben Beeson asked if Horizon has 
progressed in relationship to other systems.  Charlene Crozier said Symphony has 
been phased out, but the parent company SirsiDynix would be willing to support the 
upgrade and it would include items such as faceted searching.  Charlene Crozier said 
all options would need to be reviewed closely.  Charlene Crozier said staff is doing the 
legwork on various options, but she would like to have a committee formed that would 
review and discuss the options.  Julene Butler said she has been involved in this type of 
process previously and would be willing to help.  James Jones said he would also be 
willing to help on the committee. James said in the Orem High School they use 
Alexandria Library Software and he could address how the school system compares to 
the public library.  The collection in the high school is approximately 19,000 items, 
based on 10 books per student with the total enrollment over 1,000 students.   Charlene 
Crozier said she will keep the Commission members updated regarding the status of 
the ILS selection process.  
B.  Charlene Crozier said the library will be piggybacking on the Public Safety Open 
House on October 8

th
 at Fire Station #3. The library will have information for families. 

Charlene Crozier will let Commission members know if there is a need for assistance 
during the open house.  
C. Copies of Singing School, by Robert Pinsky were distributed to the Commission 
members. Orem Reads kicks off on September 15

th
 with a family poetry event and 

award winning author Robert Pinsky will be presenting on Thursday, October 2
nd

 in the 
Storytelling Wing.  The Puppet Festival will be held on September 20

th
.  There will be 

puppet shows and attendees will be able to make puppets.  The Chase Your Tale 5K  



LIBRARY ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 - 6:00 P.M.  

BOOK DISCUSSION GROUP ROOM 

PAGE 4 OF 4 
BLANK 
Race will be held on September 27

th
.     

D. Julene Butler mentioned that another opportunity for the Commission members to be 
involved is the Friends Group.  A Friends Group is being formed and getting off the 
ground, and there is the possibility of a liaison from the Commission for the Friends.   
This group has help with FAB, the Fabric Arts Boutique, fundraiser and walked the 
parade route during Summerfest.  The Friends will be helping with programs in the 

future.  Ben Beeson said he would be willing to help with the Friends.  Julene Butler 
said there will be more opportunities to volunteer with the Friends in the future.  Darla 
volunteers as a storyteller for laptime and she also volunteers in Mending.   
E. Julene Butler expressed deep appreciation to Charlene Crozier for the job she is 
doing in her role as Library Director.  Julene Butler said she has done an incredible job 
with the new leadership team and with her computer person leaving and with everything 
being in flux.   
BLANK 

5. Other 
A.  The next regularly scheduled meeting will be held on November 12, 2014. 
B.  The meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.   
END  
 
 
Approved on January 14, 2015                         ________________________________ 
                Sheron Buttars, Administrative Secretary 


